
From: Robin Ikkutisluk
To: Nicole Westcott (nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)
Subject: RE: 2BE-TRE0608 2008 Annual Report and Water Use fee"s
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 2:22:00 PM
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Hi Nicole,
 
I still haven’t got my head around the water use fee payments. Sorry about the confusion,
please note that there are no water use fee’s owing for water licences 2BE-SIL0709 and 2BE-
TRE0608.
 
Thanks,
Robin Ikkutisluk
Licence Administrator Assistant
 
From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:29 AM
To: Nicole Westcott (nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)
Cc: Sonia
Subject: 2BE-TRE0608 2008 Annual Report and Water Use fee's
 
Hello,
 
Please submit the following requirements to further process the cancellation application for the
above mentioned file.
            -2008 Water use fee for $30.00
            -2008 Annual Report
 
This file is being transferred over to Sonia, Technical Advisor, She may contact you during
her Preliminary Technical Review.
 
Regards,
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